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From:

Sent: 12 September 2019 17:00

To: @gov.scot

Subject: RE: Commercially Sensitive and Confidential: White paper on use of Clean Treat in

field trials in Scotland - meeting

Y es

From gov.scot @ gov.scot>
D ate:12 September2019 at16:59:31 B ST
To @ sepa.org.u k>
S u bject:RE:C ommerciallySensitive and C onfid ential:W hite paperon u se of C lean Treatin field trials in
Scotland -meeting

Hi

S ure,areyou abletoattend?

From : @ sepa.org.uk>
S ent:12 S eptem ber2019 16:57
T o: (M AR L AB)< @ gov.scot>
S ubject:R E:Com m ercially S ensitiveandConfidential:W hitepaperonuseofCleanT reatinfieldtrialsinS cotland-
m eeting

Hi

m ay notbeabletoattendinperson.W oulditw orkif couldphonein?

From :M @ gov.scot @ gov.scot>
S ent:12 S eptem ber2019 16:12
T bm kanim alhealth.com ; sepa.org.uk>; @ gov.scot;

@ vm d.defra.gsi.gov.uk;M u S EP A.org.uk>
Cc: bm kanim alhealth.com ; bm kanim alhealth.com ;

@ bm kanim alhealth.com ; bm kanim alhealth.com ; @ gov.scot;
@ gov.scot; @ sepa.org.uk>

S ubject:R E:Com m ercially S ensitiveandConfidential:W hitepaperonuseofCleanT reatinfieldtrialsinS cotland-
m eeting

Dear

T hanksforthis,andforourdiscussionjustnow ,itishelpingw ithourconsiderationw hichw ehopetofinalisevery
soon.

Asw ebriefly discussed,itw ouldbegoodtositdow nw ithM S (m e,andpossible and lcopied)S EP A
and copied)andtheVM D copied)tom apouttheregulatory landscapeforyou,theinform ation
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w hichisrequiredby ouradvisersandlooktounderstandthetim elinesinvolvedandyou haveagreedthatw ecould
m eetnextw eekatyourofficeinEdinburghFriday (20th)at9.00.

You askedthesortofinform ationthatw ew ouldbeseeking.Interm sofnextstepsitw ouldbegoodtodiscusshow
w ecanm oveforw ardonafew aspectstohelpyou m eettheinform ationrequirem entsforatrialandthelevelof
detailneededtom akeanapplicationtous.Asw ediscussed,itisourcurrentunderstandingthatitshouldbe
possibletoprocessalicenceapplicationifthedischargefrom yourproposaldoesnotconstitutepollution.T othat
endthereisalevelofdetailrequiredinsubm issionstobem ade,eitheraspre-apporperhapsaspartofam arine
licenceapplication.S uchinform ationcanbediscussedatthem eetingbutbelow isanoutlineoverview ofthe
requirem ents:

1. R ecognisingthe from theN etherlandsinfreshw ater,evidenceofhow thedischargew illm eet
thatorany othersuitableevidenceform eetingacceptableEQ S (you m entionedthatyou hadsom easpectsto
discussonthis)
2. Any physicalm echanism by w hichyou candem onstratem eetinganEQ S by processortechniquestoensure
dischargeisw ithinanacceptablelevel.
3. Detailsrelatingtofateandbehaviour,inparticularpersistenceintheenvironm ent,recognisingthe
receivingenvironm entinS cotland.
4. Evidencetobeprovidedtom eetcertainEuropeanstandardsandS EP A m ay beabletoadvisefurtheron
that.
5. A trialm ethodology inordertoshow adequateprocessesandtestingby acceptablem ethodstoensurethat
dischargeisw ithinacceptablelevels.
6. Detailsofany expectedbreakdow nproductsandtoxicity.
7. any futureapplicationw ouldneedaBestP racticableEnvironm entalO ptionassessm entreportdocum enting
theconsiderationofotheroptionsforhandling.
8. inform ationonthehydrography ofanintendeddischargelocation
9. som econsiderationofany effectsuponotherreceptors(suchasfishinginterests,w ildfishinterestsandthe
featuresofany designatedsitesproxim altoaproposedlocation).

Ihopethisisself-explanatory butpleasefeelfreetocallanddiscussifyou w ish.

T hanksinadvance.

Kindestregards

From : @ bm kanim alhealth.com >
S ent:22 August2019 09:21
T (M AR L AB) @ gov.scot>; sepa.org.uk;
(M AR L AB) gov.scot> @ vm d.defra.gsi.gov.u @ S EP A.org.uk
Cc: @ bm kanim alhealth.com >;

bm kanim alhealth.com >; @ bm kanim alhealth.com >;
@ bm kanim alhealth.com >; @ gov.scot>;

@ gov.scot>
S ubject:R E:Com m ercially S ensitiveandConfidential:W hitepaperonuseofCleanT reatinfieldtrialsinS cotland

Dear

P leasefindattachedtheresponsetothequestionsM arineS cotlandraisedonthew hitepaper.Ithopefully answ ers
thequestionyou have.Ifnot,pleasedon’thesitatetocallm e.

T hekey forustom oveforw ardishow thecurrentorpendingregulatory fram ew orkinfluencesourproposalsfor
dischargesatsea.O urpreferenceistobeableto

Reg 10(5)(e)

Reg 10(5)(e)
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w eneedtoknow w hatispossiblew ithintheregulatory fram ew orkaround
thedischarge.

KindR egards

Anim alHealthDivision

BushHouse,EdinburghT echnopole,Edinburgh,EH260BB

L EGA L INFO RM A TIO N This email has been sent by and on behalf of Benchmark Holdings PLC or its subsidiaries (Registered Address: Benchmark House, 8 Smithy Wood Drive, Sheffield, S35
1QN, UK. Registered Number: 4115910). This email has been swept by anti-virus software. You are solely responsible for ensuring that any e-mail or attachment you receive is virus-free. We
disclaim liability for any damage you suffer as consequence of receiving any virus. The views expressed within the e-mail are those of the author and may not necessarily constitute or imply their
endorsement or recommendation by Benchmark Holdings.
C O NFID ENTIA L ITY The information contained in this email is confidential. t is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If this information has come to you in
error you should take no action based on them, and should not copy or show them to anyone; simply please reply to this email and highlight the error.

From : @ gov.scot< @ gov.scot>
S ent:21 August2019 14:48
T o: @ bm kanim alhealth.com >; @ sepa.org.uk; gov.scot;

vm d.defra.gsi.gov.uk;M S EP A.org.uk
C @ bm kanim alhealth.com >;

bm kanim alhealth.com >; @ bm kanim alhealth.com >;
@ bm kanim alhealth.com >; @ gov.scot; @ gov.scot

S ubject:R E:Com m ercially S ensitiveandConfidential:W hitepaperonuseofCleanT reatinfieldtrialsinS cotland

Dear

I hope this finds you well and you had a good summer holiday.

I note that you haven’t responded to the below query, we are obviously trying to provide you with
an answer to the licensing question and I was after the below info to try to help that. It’s the third
question below in relation to where and under what circumstance the boat discharging the effluent
water is proposed to carry out that activity which is key and I had imagined that might be a fairly
simple question to answer.

Perhaps you could give me a call if providing the below is proving problematic?

Kind regards

(M AR L AB)
S ent:02 July 2019 16:19
T bm kanim alhealth.com >; @ sepa.org.uk>;

(M AR L AB)<M @ gov.scot>; @ vm d.defra.gsi.gov.uk>; ,

Reg 10(5)(e)
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mhàin.C han eile cead aichte achleachd ad hann an d òighsam bith,a’toirta-steachcòraichean,
foillseachad hneo sgaoilead h,gu n chead .M a’s e is gu n d ’fhu airsibhseo gu n fhiosd ’,bu choir
cu ràs d han phost-d agu s lethbhreac sam bithairan t-siostam agaibhagu s fios aleigeilchu n
neachasgaoilam post-d gu n d àil.
D h’fhaod ad hgu m biteachd aireachd sam bithbho Riaghaltas nah-A lbaairachlàrad hneo aira
sgrùd ad hairson d earbhad hgu bheilan siostam agobairgu h-èifeachd achneo airson ad hbhar
laghaileile.D h’fhaod ad hnach eilbeachd an anns a’phost-d seo co-ionann ribeachd an
Riaghaltas nah-A lba.
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

______________________________________________________________________
This emailhas been scanned bythe Symantec EmailSecu rity.clou d service.
Formore information please visithttp://www.symantecclou d .com
______________________________________________________________________

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
This emailhas been received from an externalparty and has been sweptforthe presence of
compu terviru ses.
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
This e-mail(and any files orotherattachments transmitted withit)is intend ed solely forthe
attention of the ad d ressee(s).Unau thorised u se,d isclosu re,storage,copyingord istribu tion of
any partof this e-mailis notpermitted .If you are notthe intend ed recipientplease d estroy the
email,remove any copies from you rsystem and inform the send erimmed iately by retu rn.
C ommu nications withthe ScottishGovernmentmay be monitored orrecord ed in ord erto secu re
the effective operation of the system and forotherlawfu lpu rposes.The views oropinions
contained within this e-mailmay notnecessarily reflectthose of the ScottishGovernment.

Thaam post-d seo (agu s faid hle neo ceanglan còmhlaris)d han neachneo lu chd -ainmichte a-
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




